
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:41 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Discussion

Mike,

I have a conference call between the ASDWA Board of Directors and EPA senior managers of OGWDW from 1 to 2:30 PM. If needed, I could end my participation early. At the very least, we can review the anticipated questions tomorrow morning. Let me know.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Discussion

Mike -

Since Jon, Steve and I are planning to be in Jackson tomorrow, check with Richard about having someone attend the meeting with you. If he's not available, perhaps Brock or Pat are.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:23 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Water Discussion

The Dept. of Treasury – Office of Fiscal Resp is requesting my participation in a meeting tomorrow at 2pm in their office to discuss Flint's options for their future source of drinking water. I am agreeable to meet with Treasury to discuss water related issues pertaining to Flint; however, I would like to know what type of questions to expect and/or a meeting agenda. Also, given that this is a politically sensitive issue, I am making ODWMA management aware of this meeting in the event that they may wish to participate (depending on the agenda). I will forward additional meeting information as soon as I receive it from Treasury. Shannon will be sending me a meeting request along with more information as to what the meeting will entail – hopefully an agenda or general questions to expect.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 335-6122

From: Lutz, Shannon (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 3:53 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Water Discussion

Mike,

I spoke with you a few moments ago and told you that I would be blocking off your calendar. Please stay tuned.
Thank you,

Shannon Lutz | Executive Secretary-Office of Fiscal Responsibility
Department of Treasury
430 W Allegan Street, 3rd Floor, Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2439